
mWest Linn
Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

January 14, 2011

Planning Commission ~

Chris Kerr, SeniorPlanne~~
Proposed CDC amendments related to pre-application conference requirements and
temporary signage in the right-of-way (CDC 10-04)

For your January 19, 2011 meeting, please find attached (Attachment 'A') revised code amendments
dated "1-14-2011", The proposed edits are based on the Commission's specific recommendations
from the January 5th hearing, as well as subsequent emails between the Commissioner's and Staff on
the subject (also attached for the record) and recommendations from the City attorney.

All revisions made to the document from the previous version that was reviewed by the
Commission have been highlighted in grey-tone.

For your reference, Attachment 'B' includes the previous Staff Report in its entirety.

Attachments
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Kerr, Chris

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kerr, Chris
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:58 PM
Steel, Christine; Dean Wood - CII; 'Michael Babbitt'
Horsey, Laura; Jennifer Tan; Jones, Mike; Martin, Robert; Sonnen, John
RE: pre-applicaiton conference code amenement

Thanks for the comments, I have incorporated them and sent them off to the City attorney for his formal review. You
will see a 'final' 'approved by legal' version at your next meeting.

Chris Kerr

From: Steel, Christine [mailto:Christine.Steel@portofportland.com]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 6:01 PM
To: Dean Wood - CII; Kerr, Chris
Cc: Horsey, Laura; Jennifer Tan; Jones, Mike; Michael Babbitt; Martin, Robert; Sonnen, John
Subject: RE: pre-applicaiton conference code amenement

__ Chris, __

I agree with Dean's suggestions. I would also suggest that we consider deleting the exception language called out in
99.030 B1, f and g since it is now specifically listed in the new paragraph 99.030 B2. Following that same thread, would
you want to modify 99.030 B1, h in the same way? (i.e., delete the exception there and add the "minor" version of it to
99.030 B27)

Thanks for the opportunity to provide input.

Christine Steel, CSI, CCS
Engineering Specifications Manager, Port of Portland
christine.steel@portofportlandcom
(503) 415-6367

From: Dean Wood - CII [mailto:Dean@ComarcoIndustrial.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 2:43 PM
To: Kerr, Chris
Cc: Steel, Christine; Horsey, Laura; Jennifer Tan; Jones, Mike; Michael Babbitt; Martin, Robert; Sonnen, John
Subject: Re: pre-applicaiton conference code amenement

Chris,

Couple suggestions:

- In 99.030 BI: I would suggestion a combination of the both: Unless provided for in Subsection 99.030 B(4),
a pre-application conference is required for, but not limited to, the following applications:
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- In 99.030 B3: Rather than using the word "above", I would suggest referencing the specific code section.

That's it from my end thanks for all your help and have a good weekend.

Dean Wood

On Jan 7, 2011, at 2:31 PM, Kerr, Chris wrote:

Commissioners: Below is my effort to capture the commission's amendments from the meeting on Weds. night. I'm
sending it out via email for your feedback. Once finalized, I need to forward this to the attorney's office for final legal
review as well. I want to get this on your the next meeting (19th

).:

FYI- I will be out of town during your next meeting, but John S. will be in attendance.

From the tapes, my estimation of the exact language that was discussed is found in yellow.
However, pis review the proposed alternative language in blue, as this might better capture the intent of the PC for B(l).
Pis email me back or call me with any questions. Thanks

Chris K.

99.030 APPLICATION PROCESS: WHO MAY APPLY, PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE, REQUIREMENTS, REFUSAL OF
APPLICATION, FEES

B. Pre-application conferences. required
1. Applications which require a pre-application conference include, but are not limited to, the

following:

a. Boundary changes, per Chapter 81;
b. Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan;
c. Amendments to the Zoning Map;
d. Conditional Uses;

e. Design Review (Class I and Class II);
f. New construction or remodels in a Historic District, except for minor alterations and

maintenance as specified in Section 25.100;
g. New construction or remodels in the Willamette Falls Drive Commercial District, except

for painting, signage, awnings, or architectural in-kind replacements;
h. Alteration of Historic Landmarks, except for minor alterations and maintenance as

specified in Section 26.060 B;
i. Minor Partitions;
j. Land Divisions;

k. Enlargement of non-conforming uses or alteration of a structure containing a non­
conforming use;

I. Planned Unit Developments;
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m. Variances;
n. Development subject to Chapter 32, Water Resource Areas;
o. Development subject to Chapter 27, Flood Management Area;

p. Development subject to Chapter 28, Willamette and Tualatin River Protection; and
q. Right-ot-way and easement vacations.

2. Unless provided tor in Subsection 99.3030 8(3), a pre-application conference is not required
for the following applications:
a. Signs;
b. Home occupations;
c. Temporary use permits;
d. Sidewalk uses;
e. Final plats;
f. lot line adjustments;
g. Re-vegetation plans;
h. Minor alterations and maintenance in a Historic District as specified in Section 25.100;
i. Painting, signage, awnings, or architectural in-kind replacements in the Willamette Falls
Drive Commercial District; and
j. Appeals of land use decisions.

b3. The Planning Director shall have the authority to require a pre-application conference prior to
the submittal of any application that is not listed above if he or she determines that the
potential development reEJuest is of significant complexity or magnitude to merit a pre­
application conference.

~.4. The Planning Director may waive the requirement for a pre-application conference for any

application if \3rovie:led he or she determines lfIakes a determination that such a conference is

not warranteddue to e)(tenuating circulfIstances. Upon making such a determination, the
Planning Director shall provide written notification (i.e. email or letter) to the Planning
Commission and applicable neighborhood association president.

Chris Kerr, Senior Planner

Planning and Building, #1538

Chris Kerr
ckerr@westlinnoregon.gov
Senior Planner

<image8d9c2c.gif@18fbc5dl.e2344e76>22500Salamo Rd
West Linn, OR, 97068
P: (503) 723-2538
F: (503) 656-4106
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Web: westlinnoregon.gov

West Linn Sustainability Please consider the impact on the environment before printing a paper copy of this email.

Public Records Law Disclosure This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public.
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ATTACHMENT A
Proposed code amendments 1-14-2011

3
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS PERTAINING TO

TEMPORARY SIGNS IN THE RIGHT-Of-WAY

AND

PRE-APPLICATION CONfERENCES

Proposed Amendments to Chapters 25, 52, 58 and 99 of the Community Development Code

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT

1/14/2011

Note:

Plain text = existing regulation
Strike throl:lgh =proposed deletion to existing regulations
Underline =proposed addition
Italic =staff comment
... = unaffected text omitted

nderline = addition to the 12/20/2010 draft
Strike throl:lgh deletion from the 12/20/2010 draft

The proposed amendments to the Community Development Code address two issues. The proposed
amendments to Chapters 25, 58 and 99 are intended to clarify which development applications require
pre-application conferences. The proposed amendments to Chapter 52 would permit limited, temporary
signage within the City right-of-way.

Chapter 25: OVERLAY ZONES - HISTORIC DISTRICT

25.140 APPLICATION AND SUBMITIAL REQUIREMENTS
Standard requirements (Staff Comment: existing underline): All applications for alteration, relocation,
development, or demolition made pursuant to this section shall include:

A. Notes from the pre-application conference if required by Section 99.030 B. A pre application
conference .....ith the Planning Director is reql:liree prior to formal sl:lBmittal. The Director shall
eetermine the appFOf3Fiateness ofthe J'lroJ'losal ane the comJ'lleteness of the materials to Be
sl:lBmittee. The Director may consl:llt with memBers of the ~istoric Review Boare in this J'lrocess.

PC meeting 1/19/11 page 8



Chapter 58: WllLAMETIE FAllS DRIVE COMMERCIAL DISTRICT DESIGN STANDARDS

58.070 APPLICATION AND SUBMITIAl REQUIREMENTS

A. Applicants shall attend a pre-application conference it required by Section 99.030 B.~
applicatioR cORfereRce witl:l tl:le PlaRRiRg Director is re~l:lireel prior to forFRal sl:lbR'littal.

(Staff Comment: The proposed edits to Chapters 25 and 58 are necessary to clarify that certain minor
applications do not require pre-application conferences).

Chapter 99: PROCEDURES FOR DECISION MAKING: QUASI-JUDICIAL

99.030 APPLICATION PROCESS: WHO MAY APPLY, PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE, REQUIREMENTS,

REFUSAL OF APPLICATION, FEES

B. Pre-application conferences. regl:lireEl
1. Subject to Subsection 99.030~(4), a pre-application cOflferenc-e is required for,

but not limited to, ea.ch of the follawing applications: Aeelic3Rts for each of the
followiRg types oJ aeplicatioRS shall attenel a pre apalieatioR conference:
rRe applicant sRall be re~l:lireel to FReet with the Planning Director, or desigRee
of the Director, or aRy other goveFRFReRtal ageRcy represeRtative eleeFReel
appropriate by the Directors, for a pre application, I:Jnless tl:le re~l:lireFReRt for a
pre applicatioR cORfereRce is specifically waiveel by anotRer sectioR of this coele.
a. Boundary changes, per Chapter 81;
b. Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan;
c. Amendments to the Zoning Map;
d. Conditional Uses;
e. Design Review (Class I and Class II);
t. New construction or remodels in a Historic District, xcept as provided

for in Subsection 99.030 B(2)(h); except for minor alterations anel
maiRtenafice as se.9cifieel iR S.ection 25.100;

g. New construction or remodels in the Willamette Falls Drive Commercial

Di~tri~t, ex.cept as pro~ided for in~secjJq?9~M~ce~tfor
h. Alteration ot Historic Landmarks :xc Subsection

99.030 B 2 '.

specifieel in Section 26.060 B;
i. Minor Partitions;
j. Land Divisions;
k. Enlargement of non-conforming uses or alteration of a structure

containing a non-conforming use;
I. Planned Unit Developments;
m. Variances;
n. Development subject to Chapter 32, Water Resource Areas;
o. Development subject to Chapter 27, Flood Management Area;
p. Development subject to Chapter 28, Willamette and Tualatin River

Protection; and
q. Right-ot-way and easement vacations.
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Re-yegetation plan~

Lot IinA' IUS menI
Section 25.10ch:
I?ainting, signage, awnil'lgs, or architectural in-kind repJacements in the

Final lat !

Temporary us.eBerm.

SignSi'

Sidewalk'

h.

i.

b.

d.

a.

c.

e.

g.
f.

g. Subject to Subsection 99.030 B(3), the following applications are exempt from
he Subsection 99.030 B(l) pre-ap@licatien conference requirement:

Willamette Falls Drive Commen::ial District;
Minor alteratie_n of a Historic Landmark, as specified in Section 26.060 B;

k.
and
---~Appeals.of land use dedsions.

(Staff Comment: This list itemizes, in one central location, all of the development applications that
require pre-application conferences. It also clarifies that applicants for minor development permits, such
as home occupations, temporary uses, sidewalk uses, signs, final plats, lot line adjustments and
revegetation plans do not have to attend pre-application conferences. The proposed language does not
represent any change the City's current practices.)

Q. 3. The Planning Director shall have the authority to require a pre-application
conference prior to the submittal of any application that is not listed in Section
99.0308(1) aOOve if he or she determines that the potential development is of
significant complexity or magnitude to merit a pre-application conference.

~~. The Planning Director may waive the requirement for a pre-application
conference for any application if he or she determines that such a conference is
not warranted. OR makin such a determination the Plannin Director shall

rovide written notification i.e. email or letter to the Plannin - Commission
nd applicable neighborhood association president.

(Staff Comment: Subsections 2 and 3 are proposed in order to allow the Planning Director to use their
professional discretion with regard to pre-applications. The intent is to provide some flexibility into the
Code that acknowledges that there may be unusual circumstances or unique development applications
that would require a pre-application conference as well as situations whereby a pre-application would
not serve any useful purpose.)

4~. At such conference, the Planning Director or designee shall:
a. Cite the applicable federal and State laws and rules and the

Comprehensive Plan policies and map designation;
b. Cite the applicable substantive and procedural ordinance provisions;
c. Provide technical data and assistance which will aid the applicant;
d. Identify other policies and regulations that relate to the application; and
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e. Identify other pertinent factors that relate to the application.
f. Provide the applicant with a written description of all rights for appeal

and provide access to all administrative procedures.
53-. The failure of the Director to provide any of the information required by this

section shall not constitute a waiver of the standards, criteria, or requirements
of the application.

§4. At least 10 days prior to the scheduled date of the conference, the City shall
make the pre-application conference schedule available to the public. Within 10
days following the conference, the City shall make staff-prepared written notes
summarizing the contents of the meeting available to the public. Failure to
comply with this section due to technical or administrative problems is not a
procedural defect entitling any party to a delay in the hearing process.

Z!j. The Planning Director shall prepare administrative procedures designed to allow
citizens to attend and participate in pre-application conferences for
applications. Lack of neighborhood association participation in a pre-application
conference is not a procedural defect entitling any party to a delay in the
hearing process.

,!!&. If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, the applicant shall
provide written evidence that the owner has consented to the pre-application
conference prior to it being scheduled.
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Chapter 52: SIGNS
52.020 DEFINITIONS

Sign, Sunday. A temporary A-frame sign allowed within City right-of-way on Sundays, subject to the
requirements of Section 52.109 E.

52.109 EXEMPTIONS

E. Sunday Signs are allowed within ity the pubic right-of-way in any residential district on
Sundays between the hours of eight a.m. and six p.m., subject to the following
standards:

1. Sunday Signs shall conform to the following design standards:
a. The sign shall be a two-sided A-frame type sign;
b. Each sign face shall be no larger than five square feet in area;
Co The sign, including the support structure, shall be no taller than 30

inches;
d. The sign owner's name, address and telephone number shall be placed

on the sign; and
e. The sign shall not be attached or anchored in any way to trees, other

objects or public property, including, but not limited to, utility or light
poles, parking meters, the ground or pavement.

(Staff Comment: The exemption section of the sign code also includes other unique signs like 'parking
signs.' The proposed square footage and height limitations for Sunday Signs are less than are allowed
for other temporary signs in the West Linn Sign Code.)

2. Sunday Signs shall conform to the following locational standards:

a. The sign shall be located entirely outside the paved roadway and any
shoulder, median or traffic island;

b. The sign shall be located entirely outside the area of a right-of-way that
is between the lines created by extending the edges of any curb ramp to
the property line. Where no curb exists, the sign shall be placed outside
the roadway at least five feet from the edge of the roadway;

c. The sign shall maintain a continuous pedestrian passageway of at least
four feet in width;

d. The sign shall not obstruct pedestrian and wheelchair access from the
sidewalk to transit stops, designated disabled parking spaces, or
building exits, including tire escapes;

e. The sign shall not be placed in parking spaces or bicycle paths;
t. The sign shall not be placed on any driveway; and
g. The sign shall not be placed in any portion ofthe right-ot-way abutting

real property owned or controlled by the City or another public agency.
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52.310 TEMPORARY SIGN DESIGN STANDARDS

~ Temporary Sunday Signs are permitted subject to the requirements of Section 52.109 E.

(Staff comment: This newfootnote is proposed to the "Temporary Sign Design Standards" Table found in

the CDC)

PC meeting 1/19/11 page 13



Alternative 1

(This language below came from the Lake Owego Code. It was previously approved by the City Council

on a temporary basis. However, as outlined in the Staff Report, staff does not recommend codifying this

language due to practical and legal reasons, however, it could be added to Section 52.109 £(2) "Sunday

Signs")

h. The sign shall not be placed in City the @1:It:Jlic right-of-way if an owner or
occupant of the abutting real property has denied permission for such
placement.

3. Contact abutting property owners.
a. Persons placing a Sunday sign in the public right-of-way shall first make

a good faith effort to obtain the permission of an owner or occupant of
the real property abutting the portion of the right-of-way where the
sign will be located. Except as described in Subsection 3(b) below, ifthe
person is unable to contact an owner or occupant after a good faith
effort, the person shall, at the time the sign is placed in the right-of­
way, leave written notice in a conspicuous place at or near the entry to
the primary dwelling, or, if there is no dwelling, the entry to the primary
habitable structure on the abutting real property. The notice shall
include the following:

i. The name, address, and telephone number ofthe person
placing the sign in the right-of-way; and

ii. A description of the effort made to contact the owner or
occupant of the abutting lot on the street frontage.

b. Written notice is not required under Subsection 3(a) above if:
i. The notice cannot be left in the required location without

committing a trespass, or violating any other law, ordinance or
regulation;

ii. The abutting real property is posted with a tlNo Solicitation"
sign; or

iii. There is no dwelling or other habitable structure on the
abutting real property.

c. An owner or occupant of real property may take down and lay flat upon
the ground, in the same location, any portable sign that has been placed
in the portion of the right-of-way abutting such real property without
the permission of any owner or occupant of such real property. In the
event that laying the sign upon the ground in the same location would
cause damage to landscaping or personal property, would violate
Subsection E(2) or would otherwise create a hazard to public safety, the
owner or occupant may lay the sign upon the ground at the closest
location within the right-of-way that would not result in such damage,
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hazard or violation. Any person who places a portable sign in City the
i*$H€ right-ot-way without the permission ot an owner or occupant of
abutting real property shall be deemed to have given consent to the
sign being taken down in the manner described in this subsection.
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ATTACHMENT B
Staff Report

4
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mWest Linn
Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

December 17, 2010

Planning Commission

Chris Kerr, Senior Planner

Proposed CDC amendments related to pre-application conference requirements and
temporary signage in the right-of-way (CDC 10-04)

On December 1, 2010 the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed code
amendments relating to pre-application conference requirements and temporary signage in the
right-of-way. Unfortunately, staff made an error in the public notice that was provided for that
meeting which necessitates having the Planning Commission hold a public hearing on the proposed
amendments on January 5,2011.

New information since December 1st

During the Commission's discussions at the December 1st meeting, they recommended one edit be
made to the amendment package (described below) and they requested that the item come back to
them for a final vote after further review by the City attorney's office. I have included two
attachments with this report. Attachment A includes the revised proposed code amendments
(dated 12-20-2010) as well as all of the public correspondence received on this item. The 12-20­
2010 version of the code amendments includes the edit requested by the Planning Commission to
Section 99.030B(3). The edit removes the phrase "due to extenuating circumstances". It also
includes edits recommended by Staff and the City attorney's office. All of the edits made to the
document since the December 1st meeting are highlighted in grey-tone in the document.

Attachment Bis the previous Staff Report in its entirety.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the 12-20-2010 version
of the proposed code amendments, without the optional "Alternative 1", to Chapters 25, 52, 58 and
99 of the Community Development Code.

Attachments
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS PERTAINING TO

TEMPORARY SIGNS IN THE RIGHT-Of-WAY

AND

PRE..APPLICATION CONFERENCES

Proposed Amendments to Chapters 25, 52. 58 and 99 of the Community Development Code

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT

-
Note:

Plain text =existing regulation
Strike tl'lreygl'l - proposed deletion to existing regulations
Underline =proposed addition
Italic =staff comment
... = unaffected text omitted

IIIIIl= addition to the 11/18/2010 draft-=deletion from the 11/18/2010 draft

The proposed amendments to the Community Development Code address two issues. The proposed
amendments to Chapters 25, 58 and 99 are intended to clarify which development applications require
pre-application conferences. The proposed amendments to Chapter 52 would permit limited, temporary
signage within the public right-of-way.

Chapter 25: OVERLAY ZONES - HISTORIC DISTRICT

25.140 APPUCATION AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
Standard requirements (Staff Comment: existing underline): All applications for alteration, relocation,
development, or demolition made pursuant to this section shall include:

A. A pre applieatieA
eeAfereRee witl'l tl:le PlaRRiRg 9ireeter is reqyireEt prier te ferMal sY&3Mittal. rl'le 9ireeter sl'lall
EteterMiRe tAe apprepriateRess eftl:1e prepesal aR~ tl'le eeMpleteRess eftl:le FRaterials te &3e
SYBFRittes. rAe 9ireEter FRa'l eeRsylt witl'l ~eFR&3eFSeftRe Histerie Re'tiew Beard iR tl'lis preeess.
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Chapter 58: WILLAMETTE FALLS DRIVE COMMERCIAL DISTRICT DESIGN STANDARDS

58.070 APPUCATION AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
A. litant shall attend a re ~

applieatieR eeRfeFeRee wit~ t~e PlaRRiRg Qireeter is re..~ired prier te ferMal s~~Mittal.

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

: 2 Water Resource Areas·
d Flood Mana ement Area·

b 2-8 Willamette and Tualatin River

B. Pre-application conference~. Fea~ires

1. Applicants for each of the following types of applications shall attend a pre­
application conference:
The applieaRt shall ~e re..~ires ts Meet wit~ t~e PlaRRiRg Qireasr, SF sesigRee
sftl:le QireetsF, SF aRV st~er ssverRMeRtal ageRe,' represeRtative deeMed
appFspriate ~V t~e Direasrs, fer a pre applieatieR, ~Rless t~e reEl~ireMeRt fer a
pre applieatisR conference is spec!ically •....aived ~')' aRet~er seaieR eftl:lls eese.
a. Bounda chan e er Cha ter
b. Amendments to the Comprehensive Plani
c. Amendments to the Zoning MaPi
d. Conditional Uses;
e. Design Review (Class I and Class II);

f. New construction or remodels in a Historic District. except for minor
alterations and maintenance as specified in Section 25.100;

g. New construction or remodels in the Willamette Falls Drive Commercial
District. except for painting, signage, awnings. or architectural in-kind
replacements;

h. Alteration of Historic Landmarks. except for minor alterations and
maintenance as specified in Section 26.060 B;

i. Minor Partitions;
j. Land Divisions;
k. Enlargement of non-confonning uses or alteration a structure

containing a non-conforming usei
I. Planned Unit Developments;
.u..!..:_---:Variances;

~~~~~~~

Protection: and
g. Right-of-way and easement vacations.

(Staff Comment: This fist itemizes, in one central location, all of the development applications that
require pre-application conferences. It alsa clarifies that applicants for minor development permits, such
as home occupations, temporary uses, sidewalk uses, signs, final plots, lot line adjustments and
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revegetation plans do not have to attend pre-application conferences. The proposed language does not
any change the City's current practices.)

2. The Planning Director shall have the authority to require a pre-application
conference prior to the submittal of any application that is not listed above if he
or she determines that the ~Dte,Q!:ialqevelopment fWAA€§! is of significant
complexity or magnitude to merit a pre-application conference.

3. The Planning Director may waive the requirement for a pre-applicatio
conference for any application [f he or she etermines

that such a conference is not warranted

(Staff Comment: Subsections 2 and 3 are proposed in order to allow the Planning Director to use their
professional discretion with regard to pre-applications. The intent is to provide someflexibility into the
Code that acknowledges that there may be unusual circumstances or unique development applications
that would require a pre-application conference as well as situations whereby a pre-application would
not serve any useful purpose.)

!~. At such conference, the Planning Director or designee shall:
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
5~. The failure of the Director to provide any of the information required by this

section shall not constitute a waiver of the standards, criteria, or requirements
of the application.

§4. At least 10 days prior to the scheduled date ofthe conference, the City shall
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

If,. The Planning Director shall prepare administrative procedures designed to allow
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

~9. If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, the applicant shall
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

Sign. Sunday. A temporary A-trame sign allowed within the public right-ot-way on Sundays, sublect to
the requirements ot Section 52.109 E.

52.109 EXEMPTIONS

E. Sunday Signs are allowed within the public right-of-way in any residential district on
Sundays between the hours of eightlj a.m. and six Wp,m., subject to the following
~tandards ~BO:EIitioa5:

1. Sunday Signs shall conform to the following design standards:
a. The sign shall be a two-sided A-frame type sign;
b. Each sign face shall be no larger than five square feet in area;
c. The sign. including the support structure. shall be no taller than 30

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
poles. parking meters, the ground or pavement.

(StaffComment: The exemption section of the sign code also includes other unique signs like ~parking

signs. J The proposed square footage and height limitations for Sunday Signs are less than are aI/owed
for other temporary signs in the West Linn Sign Code.)

2. Sunday Signs shall contorm to the following locational standards:

a. The sign shall be located entirely outside the paved roadway and any
shoulder, median or traffic island:

b. The sign shall be located entirely outside the area of a right-ot-way that
is between the lines created by extending the edges ot any curb ramp to
the property line. Where no curb exists. the sign shall be placed outside
the roadway at least tive feet from the edge of the roadway;

c. The signshall_a continuous pedestrian
passageway at at least tour feet In width;

d. The sign shall not obstruct pedestrian and wheelchair access tram the
sidewalk to transit stops. designated disabled parking spaces. or
building exits, including fire escapes;

e. The sign shall not be placed in parking spaces or bicycle paths;
f. The sign shall not be placed on any driveway; and
g. The sign shall not be placed in any portion of the right-ot-way abutting

real property owned or controlled by the City or another public agency.
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52.310 TEMPORARY SIGN DESIGN STANDARDS

~ Temporary Sunday Signs are permitted subject to the requirements of Section 52.109 E.

(Staff comment: This newfootnote is proposed to the "Temporary Sign Design Standards" TobIe found in

the CDC.)
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Alternative 1

(This language below camefrom the Lake Owego Code. It was previously approved by the City Council

on a temporary basis. However, as outlined in the Staff Report, staff does not recommend codifying this

language due to practical and legal reasons, however, it could be added to Section 52.109 E(2) "Sunday

Signs")

h. The sign shall not be placed in the public right-af-way if an owner or
occupant of the abutting real property has denied permission for such
placement.

3. Contact abutting property owners.
a. Persons placing a Sunday sign in the public right-of-way shall first make

a good faith effort to obtain the pemission of an owner or occupant of
the real property abutting the portion of the right-of-way where the
sign will be located. Except as described in Subsection 3tb) below, if the
person is unable to contact an owner or occupant after a good faith
effort. the person shall, at the time the sign is placed in the right-of­
way, leave written notice in a conspicuous place at or near the entry to
the primary dwelling, or. if there is no dwelling, the entry to the primary
habitable structure on the abutting real property. The notice shall
include the folloWing:

i. The name, address, and telephone number ofthe person
placing the sign in the right-of-way; and

ii. A description ofthe effort made to contact the owner or
occupant of the abutting lot on the street frontage.

b. Written notice is not required under Subsection 3(a) above if:
i. The notice cannot be left in the reqUired location without

committing a trespass, or violating any other law, ordinance or
regulation;

ii. The abutting real property is posted with a "No Solicitation"
sign; or

iii. There is no dwelling or other habitable structure on the
abutting real property,

c, An owner or occupant of real property may take down and lay flat upon
the ground, in the same location, any portable sign that has been placed
in the portion ofthe right-of-way abutting such real property without
the permission of any owner or occupant of such real property. In the
event that laying the sign upon the ground in the same location would
cause damage to landscaping or personal property, would violate
Subsection E12} or would otherwise create a hazard to public safety, the
owner or occupant may lay the sign upon the ground at the closest
location within the right~f-waythat would not result in such damage,
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hazard or violation. Any person who places a portable sign in the public
right-at-way without the permission of an owner or occupant of
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
Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:55 PM
'Karie Oakes'
Sonnen,John;Zak, Teresa
RE: Chapter 99 amendments: CDC 10-04

Karie - thanks for the comments -You are correct about the techniCiJllssue in #6 belo~ the item was not heard at the
Nov. 1711 meeting. We will send out a new notice and will have the PC hearing on Jan. 5th. (therefore/ it will not be on
the Dec. lSCIl PC meeting). 171 fOIWard your comments to the Planning Commissioners; sInce there will be another public
hearing, so you CiJn testify yourself on Jan. gIl ilS well. Since we will be re-notidng for anather meeting and we know
which chapters the PC and stdffare proposing to i1men~ I'll revise the CDC chapters in the notice to alleviate any
confusion.

Also/ the link on the web you referenced has been modified to the additional correspondence far that Item: here:
htto://westlinnoreqon.qavlsites/defaultlfiles/pro;ectsI2010-12-01 adfditianal correspandenc.pdf

Call me with any questions.

Chris Kerr

From: Karie Oakes [mailto:karieokee@aol.com]
sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8: 11 AM
To: Kerr, Chris
Subject: Chapter 99 amendments: CDC 10-04

Dear Mr. Kerr:

I am interested in the proposed amendments pertaining to pre-application conferences scheduled for a Planning
Commission Work Session on December 15, 2010. Please include my following concerns, as listed, in the record for
CDC 10-04.

1) The draft as posted online includes amendments to CDC Chapter 99, however, the summary posted states,
"Community Development Code proposed amendments to Chapters 2,24,25,26,27,28,32,52,55,56,57,58,60,65,
75, 81, 85, and 99 of the Community Development Code." Aside from Chapter 52, pertaining to signs, this includes fifteen
chapters pertaining to pre-application conferences and Chapter 2 pertaining to definitions. This is confusing as to wether
there are changes to these other fifteen chapters.

Please confirm that the draft does not contain omission of provisions for required pre-application conferences in each of
these fifteen chapters. If I understand correctly, the intention of this draft is to add language to Chapter 99 that codifies
practice, without policy changes, and centralizes the kind of development applications requiring a pre-application
conference in CDC 99.030.

I am opposed to omitting provisions requiring pre-application conferences from each of these fifteen chapters, as these
provisions provide emphasis on the requirement for a pre-app. It has been my experience that in Chapter 99 criteria
regarding process, the City frequently does not follow it. The requirement for a pre-app should be left in the
respective approval criteria sections.

For the same reason, I do not want the word "required" stricken from 99.030(B). Proposed amendments are:

99.030 APPLICATION PROCESS: WHO MAY APPLY, PRE·APPLICATION CONFERENCE, REQUIREMENTS,
REFUSAL OF APPLICATION, FEES
B. Pre-application conference reqUired.
2. The Planning Director shall have the authority to require a pre-application
conference prior to the submittal of any application that is not listed above if he
or she determines that the request is of significant complexity or magnitUde to
merit a pre-application conference.
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3. The Planning Director may waive the requirement for a pre-application
conference for any application provided he or she makes a determination that
such a conference is not warranted due to extenuating circumstances.

2) The addition of 99.030(2) and 99.030(3) constitutes a change in policy. The Planning Director should not be
given this broad and discretionary authority, where the public and applicant are not allowed an opportunity to review or
appeal the PD decision to require or waive a pre-app.

Review by a higher authority is paramount to the quasi-judicial process and exists throughout the CDC. For example,
99.035(C) requires the PD to report his reasons for a waiver of a requirement for an application and the decision is sUbject
to review and denial.

99.035 ADDITIONAL INFORMATlON REQUIRED, WAIVER OF REQUIREMENTS AND REPORT REQUIRED
C. Where a requirement is waived, the Planning Director shall cite in the staff report on the application the specific
requirements waived and the reasons for the waiver. The decision of the Planning Director to waive the requirement is
subject to review and denial by the approval authority or the appeal authority. (Ord. 1568. 2008)

3) The staff report response to approval criteria is only for the amendments pertaining to signs, and not those pertaining
to pre-application. I would argue that proposed amendments 99.030(2) and 99.030(3) do not meet the approval criteria.

Giving the PD authority to waive a pre-app will adversely affect public awareness and participation in those land use
cases because it takes the pre-app meeting, attended by neighborhood association representatives, out of the process.
The program of neighborhood association pre-application representatives was established seven years ago for the
purpose of stimulating citizen involvement early on and in all phases of the planning process. NA reps are notified by the
City of all pre-app meetings via email.

Pre-application meetings supports Comprehensive Plan Goal #1 and Policies #1 and #4 for Citizen Involvement and these
amendments do not meet these apraval criteria.

1. Provide the opportunity for broadly based, ongoing citizen participation, including opportunities for two-way dialogue
between citizens and City elected and appointed officials.

1. Support neighborhood associations as a forum for discussion and advice on issues affecting the community.

4. Communicate with citizens through a variety ofprint and broadcast media early in and throughout the decision-making
process.

4) Related Resolution 2010-16, as adopted by the City Council, makes no mention of giving the Planning Director
authority to waive and require pre-application conferences.

5) The Planning Commission is not authorized to take final action on CDC 10-04 during a work session, as is scheduled
for agenda item # 2 at the meeting on Dec. 15, 2010. Citizens do not expect final decisions at work sessions and may not
attend. Additionally, the venue changed and the work session will not be televised. Meeting minutes have become
extremely truncated with the Granicus system. This all compromises transparency.

6) Notice of the public hearing was incorrect. The notice states the hearing is scheduled for Nov. 17, 2010, but the
agenda for that meeting does not include it. Additionally, the hearing date is posted on the project page as Nov. 17, 2010
and was likewise published in the Tidings. The hearing was held on Dec. 1,2010 without proper notice.

7) The link (http://westlinnoregon.gov/sitesfdefaultlfilesfprojectsfadditional correspondence.pdf ) on the project page to
additional correspondence dated 12/01/10 is incorrect as it links to the October 21, 2001 Suncrest DR application staff
report. I would like to review that correspondence.

Thank you,

Karie Oakes
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...
PORTLAND METROPOLITAN
ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS~

November 22, 2010

Robert Martin, Chairman
Planning Commission
West Linn City Hall
22500 Salamo Road
West Linn, OR 97068

Re: December 1, 2010 West Linn Planning Commission Meeting
CDC Amendment Related to Chapter 52: Temporary Signage in the Right-of-Way

Dear Chairman Martin:

On behalfofthe Portland Metropolitan Association ofRealtors® (PMAR) and its nearly 6,400 members, I am
writing to express PMAR's appreciation for your consid~on of the proposed amendments to the City ofWest
Linn's Community Development Code as it pertains to the use oftemporary signs within the public right-of-way.

Every day, individuals and families are buying and sdling homes in West Linn. In 2007, Realtors- helped sell
more than $287 D1I1lion worth ofproperty in the City. In 2008 and 2009 Realtors" were part oftransactions
totaling more than $166 million and $386 million respectively. And year to date 2010, RealtoDlP) were part of
transactions totaling approximately $140 million. The benefit to the community ofhome sales is extensive.
[Source RMLS]

PMAR appreciates the City of West Linn's continued support ofRea1tors'® efforts to transact properties as
demonstrated by City Council's previous actions to suspend enforcement ofits temporary sign code to allow
greater flexibility in how signs are used within the city. We urge the Planning Commission's approval and
recommendation to City Council of the proposed amendments to Chapter 52 of the West Linn Community
Development Code.

Sincerely yours,

/s/Daryl Winand

Daryl Winand
Governmental Affairs Specialist
Portland Metropolitan Association of Realtors®

cc: Members West Linn Planning Commission: Vice ChairMichael Jones, Michael Babbitt, Laura Horsey, Christine
Steel, Jennifer Tan, Dean Wood
PMARGovrmmmtal Affilirs Committee
JcffWiren, PMAR 2011 President
Dorian Barnhart, PMAR 2011 Vice Presidmt Govemmcn1al Affairs
Jane Leo, PMAR Govemmmtal AffiUrs Director
Ka1by Querin, PMAR OriefExceutive Officer

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1145, Portland, Oregon 97232

distributed PC meeting 12-1-10
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ATTACHMENT B
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~West Linn
Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

November 18, 2010

Planning Commission <7
Chris Kerr, SeniorPlann~r~
CDC amendments related to pre-application conference requirements and
temporary signage in the right-of-way

purpose
Staffis seeking a recommendation from the Planning Commission on the attached proposed
amendments to the Community Development Code that will address two specific issues. First, the
amendments to Chapters 25, 58 and 99 will clarify which development applications are required to
hold a pre-application conference prior to submittal. Second, the amendments to Chapter S2 will
allow for limited temporary signage within the public right-of-way in a residential zoning district
on Sundays between the hours of 8 AM and 6 PM.

Bac!ccround
These amendments were initiated by the City Council on April 26, 2010 with the approval of
Resolutions 2010-15 and 2010-16 (both attached). Both Resolutions were unanimously approved
by the Coundl and reqUired Staff to "initiate amendments to the CDC" to address t!m distinct
issues:

Issue #1: Pre-application conference requirements

In spring ofthis year, it came to the attention ofCity Staffthat Section 99.030 B ofthe CDC includes
a provision which requires illland use applications to hold a pre-application conference prior to
submitting an application:

"99.030 B. Pre-application conference required.

1. The applicant shaH be required to meet with the Planning Director, or
designee o/the Director, or any other government;Q/ agency representative deemed
appropriate by the DirectorJ for a pre-appllcatlon conference, unless the
requirement for a pre-QppliCQtlon conference Is specljlCQRy waived by
anothersection ofthis code." (baldedfor emphasis)

This language requires that applicant's for all development approvals regulated under the CDC
attend a pre-application conference, unless there is a specificwaiver elsewhere is the code. The
CDC already stipulates, within each Chapter, when a pre-application conference is required for
every type ofapplication; and in fact. the are no provisions anywhere in the CDC that 'waive' the
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Page 2 - City of West linn Memorandum

need for pre-application conferences. Therefore, ifthe current Code language were to be enforced,
applications for signs, home occupations, temporary use permits, sidewalk uses, final plats, lot line
adjustments, re-vegetation plans, and appeals ofland use decisions would be requiredto hold a
pre-application conference prior to submittal ofa formal application. The City has never required
pre-application conferences to be held for any ofthese application types in the past, as it is
impractical and unnecessary. It takes a minimum oftwo weeks after a pre-application conference
is requested to advertise and hold the conference with Staff. Additionally, the minimum cost of a
pre-application conference is $350. Requiring pre-application conferences for these minor permits
is unworkable in many instances, would serve no practical benefit to the City, and would place an
onerous and unnecessary burden on applicants and City Staff.

In April of 2010, after becoming aware of the potential problems associated with Section 99.030 B
ofthe CDC, Staffrequested that the City Council formally suspend enforcement of this erroneous
language. The Council passed Resolution 2010-16 on April 26, 2010 which suspended enforcement
ofthis component ofthe CDC as it relates to minor development applications; and the Council
directed Staff to process a CDC amendment correcting this problem.

Issue #2: Tempora[y signs in the righy.of-way

In the summer of 2009, the City Council expressed an interest in allowing limited temporary
signage within the public right-of-way. This was in response concerns raised by real estate agents
as well as resident's attempting to sell their homes, that the Cit;y's prohibition on signage in the
right-of-way was burdening the marketing ofexisting houses in an already flailing real estate
market Staffpresented the Council with an example ofthe City ofLake Oswego's "portable sign"
language, which has been in effect for over a decade and been viewed favorably by that community
and the real estate industry. The City Council reviewed Lake Oswego's Code language, and in July of
2009, out City Council adopted Resolution 09-17 which directed Staffto "suspend enforcement of
the sign code related to temporary signs in the public right-of-way" through September of2009,
and to immediately enforce the 'portable sign' requirements ofLake Oswego. The City Council
placed the 'sunset' provision into the Resolution in order to revisit the impacts oftJrls action after
implementation. On two occasions since then, the City Council has passed 'extensions' of that
Resolution; hence, the City has been enforcing the Lake Oswego 'portable sign' regulations since
July of 2009. Since that time, Staffhas not noticed any increase in citizen complaints or staff
enforcement issues ofthese regulations.

Below is a summary ofthe City Council Resolutions related to the ROW signage issue:

• Resolution 09-17: July 13, 2009; suspends enforcement ofsignage in ROWand applies Lake
Oswego 'portable sign' regulations. Sunsets on September 30, 2009.

• Resolution 09-21: October 12, 2009; extends the same action until March 31, 2009.
• Resolution 2010-15: extends the same action until December 31,2010 and directs Staffto

initiate CDC amendments to permanent adopt the 'portable sign' regulations.

Discussion
The attached proposed amendments to the CDC are both consistentwith the formal Resolutions
passed by the City Council that initiated them. The amendments related to the pre-application
conference requirements will bring the Code into compliance with the City's current practices and
will clarify and codify, in a single location (Section 99.030B) exactly which applications are required
to hold pre-application conferences. It does not result in any new policies or practices by Staff. All

2
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Page 3 - City of West Linn Memorandum

development applications that currently require a pre-application conference will continue to be
required to do so ifthese amendments are adopted.

On November 16,2010, Staffpresented the City's Historic Review Board with the proposed code
amendments related to pre-application conferences for developments that are subject to the City's
historic regulations. The Board concurred with the recommended amendments without any
additional changes.

With one exception proposed by Staffas described below, the proposed new temporary right·of­
way sign regulations ("Sunday Signs") to be located in Chapter 52 essentially adopt Lake Oswego's
'portable sign' regulations which were approved by the City Council and which have been enforced
by our City for over a year. The only aspect ofthe new temporary sign regulations thatStaffis
recommending be modified from the practices which were previously approved by the Council is to
remove the provisions that grant an adjacent property owner the authority to allow or deny
requests for signs on City right-of-way.

These provisions are still included for the Planning Commission to consider as optional language as
"Alternative In. Staff is concerned about the enforcement and potential legal issues related to
permitting individuals to remove signs that are located on City right-of-way is not recommending
including this language. Alternative 1 stipulates the written notice requirements, required 'good
faith' efforts, and the specific means bywhich an adjacent property owner would take down a sign.
The language, while well intended, essentially delegates the Cit;y's approval authority and
enforcement powers to individual property owners. This is impractical and may place the City at
risk oflitigation issues from all parties involved.

ApprOVing the proposed code amendments without the optional "Alternative 1" provisions will still
meet the community goal ofallowing for limited, temporary signage in rights-of-way on Sundays in
residential zones.

Approval Criteria:
Chapter 98 of the CDC provides administrative procedures for legislative amendments to the CDC.
Section 98.100 lists the factors upon which a decision shall be based. The applicable factors along
with staffs response are as follows:

1. The statewide planning goals and rules adopted under DRS Chapter 197 and other applicable
state statutes.

Staffhas fOlWarded a draft of these code provisions to the Department ofLand
Conservation and Development ("OLCD") for their review. Neither Staffnor DLCD have
identified any statewide planning goals, rules or statutes that are applicable to these code
amendments.

2. Any federal orstate statutes or rules found applicablei

As stated above, in accordance with State statutes, a draft of these code provisions to the
Department of Land Conservation and Development ("OLCO") for their review. Neither
Staffnor OLCO have identified any statewide statutes or rules that are applicable to these
code amendments. The proposed Code language has been reviewed by Staffand the City
attorney for compliance withany applicable federal statutes.
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or she determines that the request is of significant com plexity or magnitude to
merit a pre-application conference.

3. The Planning Dlrector may waive the requirement for a pre-application
conference for any application provided he or she makes a determination that
such a conference 1$ not warranted due to extenuating circumstances.

!~. At such conference, the Planning Director or designee Shall:
a. Cite the applicable federa1 and State laws and rules and the

Comprehensive Plan policies and map designation;
b. Cite the applicable substantive and procedural ordinance provisions;
c. Provide technlcal data and assistance which will aid the applicant;
d. Identify other policies and r~gulations that relate to the application. and
e. Identify other pertinent factors that relate to the application.
f. ProVide the applicant with a written description of all rights for appeal

and prOVide access to all administrative procedures.
g. The failure of the Director to provide any ofthe Information required by this

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
summarizing the contents ofthe meeting available to the pubrlC. Failure to
comply with this sectIon due to technical or administrative problems is not a
procedural defect entitling any party to a delay in the hearing process.

Zft. The Planning Director shall prepare administrative procedures designed to allow
citizens to attend and participate in pre~applicatlon conferences for
applications. Lack of neighborhood association participation in a pre-application
conference is not a procedural defect entitling any party to a delay In the
hearing process.

~. If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, the applicant shall
provide written evidence that the owner has consented to the pre-applicatlon
conference prior to it being scheduled.

Chapter 52: SIGNS
52.020 DEFINITIONS

Sign, Sunday. Atemporary A-frame sign allowed within the public right:of-way on Sundays, subject to
the reg uirements of Section 52.109 E.

52.109 EXEMPTIONS

E. Sunday signs are allowed within the public right-of-way In any residential district on
Sundays between the hoyrs ofeight fS} a.m. and six (6) p.m.. subJect to the followIng
conditions:

1. Sunday signs shall conform to the following design standards:
a. The sign shall be a two-sided A-frame type signi
b. Each sign face shall be no larger than five square feet In areai
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3. Applicable plans and rules adopted by Metro;

There are no applicable Metro plans or rules applicable to these code amendments.

4. The applicable Comprehensive Plan policies and map;

The proposed amendments will further the following Comprehensive Plan Policies and
Action Measures by clarifying the current provisions ofthe Code and assisting with the
economic development ofthe City through more flexible sign regulations.

Goal 9: Economic Development: Policy #9: Adopt City regulations that are easy to
understand and contIDn development standards that can be uniformly applied.

Goal 9: Economic Development: Action Measure: #1: Explore ways to support and
improve the business climate for businesses in the City.

Goal 9: Economic Development: Action Measure #5: Investigate incentives and improve
regulations to support locally owned businesses.

The proposed amendments will not affect the Comprehensive Plan map.

5. The appHcable provisions o/the implementing ordinances;

The proposed amendments are consistentwith the existing provisions ofthe CDC.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the attached proposed
code amendments, without the optional "Alternative 1", to Chapters 25, 52, 58 and 99 of the
Community Development Code.

4
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS PERTAINING TO

TEMPORARY SIGNS IN THE RIGHT-Of-WAY

AND

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES

Proposed Amendments to Chapters 25, 52. 58 and 99 of the Community Development Code

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT

Prepared 11/18/2010

Note:

Plain text =existing regulation
'tFike t~reueh=proposed deletion to existing regulations
Underline =proposed addition
Italic =staff comment
_, =unaffected text omitted

The proposed amendments to the Community Development Code will address two issues. The
amendments to Chapters 25, 58 and 99 are intended to clarify which development applications require
pre-application conferences. The amendments to Chapter52 will permit Ifm;red temporary signage
within the public right-ol-way.

Chapter 25: OVERLAY ZONES - HISTORIC DISTRICT

25.140 APPUCAnON AND SUBMmAl REQUIREMENTS
Standard reqylrements (Sta/fComment: existIng underline): All applications for alteration, relocation,
development, or demolition made pursuant to this section shallindude:

A. See section 99.030 Bregarding ore-application conferences. ApFe appliEatieA £eRfereAEe with
the PIaRAiAg gireEteF is rell..ired pReF te feRRal s..t.." ...1. ;he Qire&ter shaU"eteFMiAe the
appFepFiateAe55 efthe pfepe5al aAIi the 6BMpieteAess efthe Materials te IJe s"~Milted.;he

QireEteF MaV aiRs..ltw~ MeM~eF'efthe loIisteFie Re':ie'J.'IJ 8eilreiR this pfeee5S,

Chapter S8: WILLAMmE FALLS DRIVE COMMERCIAL DISTRICT DESIGN STANDARDS

58.070 APPUCATION AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
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A. See Section 99.030 B regarding pre-application conferences. A pre applieatleR EeRfereREe witA
the PlaARiRg QireGtsr 15 re"..Ire" prier te feFMil swliFRilYl.

(Staff Comment: The proposed edits to Chapters 25 and 58 are necessary to clarify that certain minor
applicatfons do not require pre-application conferences).

Chapter 99: PROCEDURES FOR DECISION MAKING: QUASI-JUDICIAL

99.030 APPUCAnON PROCESS: WHO MAY APPlY, PRE-APPUCAnON CONFERENCE, REQUIREMENTS,
REFUSAL OF APPUCATION, FEES

B. Pre-application conference!. FegwireEt
1. Applicants foreacb ofthe following types of applications shall attend a pre­

application conference:
1=he a"lieaRt shall he Fe~YireEt te FReet with the PIaAAiAg 9ireaer, 9r "esigRee
efthe QireEteF, eF 'Ry ett:ter geveFRFReRtil ageAey re,reseFltati\'e EleeFRe&
apprepFiate h'l the 9ireeteF5, fer a pre .pplieatleA) wAless the re"wIremeRt fer a
pre a,,!iealleR E8RfereR6e 15 speelfieall't' wains "'I 3Rather seaieR af this £e"e.
a. Boyndary Changes;
b. Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan;
c. Amendmentstotbe Zoning MaDj
d. Conditional Uses;
e. Design Reylew (Class I and Class !J)j
f. New construction or remodels In a Historic District. except for minor

alte@tions and maintenance as specified in Section 25.100;
g. New construction or remodels In the WiI1amette Falls Drive Commercial

District. except for painting, slgnage, awnings. or architectural in-kind
replacements;

h. Alteration of Historic landmarks. except for minor alterations and
maintenance as specified in Section 26.060 Bj

i. Minor Pal!ltionsj
j. land Divisions;
k. Enlargement of non..c;onforming uses or alteration a structure

containing a non<onforming usej
I. Planned Unit Developments;
m. Variances;
n. Water Resource Area;
o. Flood Management Area;
p. Wlllamette and Tualatin River Protection; and
g. Right-of-way and easement vacations.

(Stll/!Comment: This list itemizes, In one central Jocationi all of the developmentapplications that
require pre-application conferences. It does not representany change from the City's current practices.)

b The Planning Director shall have the authority to require. pre-application
conference prior to the submittal ofany application that is not listed above if he

20 PC meeting 1/19/11 page 36



c. The sign, including the support structure. shall be no taller than 30
inches;

d. The sign owners name. address. and telephone number shall be placed
on the sign; and

e. The sign shall not be attached or anchored in any way to trees. other
objects or public property, including. but not limited to. utility or light
poles. pal1cing meters. the ground or pavement

(StaffComment: The exemption section ofthe sign code o{so includes other unique signs /ike 'parking
signs.' The proposed square footage and height limitations for these signs are Jess than are allowedfor
other temporary signs in the West Linn Sign Code.)

2. Sunday signs shall conform to tbe following IDeational standards:

a. The sign shall be located entirely outside the paved roadway and any
shoulder. median or traffic island:

b. The sisn shall b~ et1tirely outside th~ area ot a right-ot-way that is
between the lines created by elCtendlng the edges ofany curb ramp to
the property line. Where no curb exists. the sign shall be placed
Qutside the roadway at least five feet from the edge of the roadway;

c. The sign shall not obstruct a continuous pedestrian passageway of at
least four feet in width:

d. The sign shall not obstruct pedestrian and wheelchair access from the
sidewalk to transIt stops, designated disabled parking spaces. or
building exlts, inclUding fire escapes;

e. The sign shall not be placed in parking spaces or biCYcle pathsj
f. The sign shall not be placed on any driveway; and
g. The sign shall not be placed in any portion of the riBht-of-way abutting

real property owned or controlled by the City or another public agenc.y.

52.310 TEMPORARY SIGN DESIGN STANDARDS

~Temporary Sunday Signs are permitted subject to the reqUirements of Section 52.109 E.

(Sttl/!comment: This newfootnote is proposed to the "Temporary Sign Design Standards" Table found in

the CDC)
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Alternative 1.

(This language below camefrom the Lake Owego Code. It was previouslyopproved by the City Council on

a temporary basis. Howeve~ as outlined in the StaffReport, staffdoes not recommend codifying this

language due to practical and legal reasons, however, it could be added to Section 52.109 E(2) "Sunday

Signs")

h. The sign shall not be placed in the public right-at-way if an owner or
occupant of the abutting real property has denied permission for such
placement

3. Contact abutting property owners.
a. Persons placing a Sundavsign in the public right-af-way shall first make

a good faith effort to obtain the permission of a n owner or occupantof
the real property abutting the portion of the right..o!-way where the
sign will be located. Except as described in Subsection 3tb) below, if the
person is unable to contact an owner or occupant after a good faith
effort. the person shall, at the time the sign ls placed in the rtght-af­
way. leave written notice In a conspicuous place at or near the entry to
the primary dwelling, or. if there Is no dwelling, the entry to the primary
habitable structure on the abutting real property. The notice shall
include the follOWing:

i. The name, address. and telephone number of the person
placing the sign in the right-of-way; and

ii. A description ofthe effort made to contact the owner or
occupant of the abutting fot on the street frontage.

b. Written notice is not required under Subsection 3{a) above If:
l. The notice cannot be left in the required location without

committing a trespass. or violating any other law, ordinance or
regulation;

ii. The abutting real property is posted with a "No Solicitation"
sign: or

iii. There is no dwelling or other habitable structure on the
abutting real propertY.

c. An owner or occupant of real property may take down and lay flat upon
the ground. in the same location, any portable sign that has been placed
in the portion ofthe right-of-way abuttingsuch real property without
the permission of any owner or occupant ofsuch real property. In the
event that laying the sign upon the ground in the same location would
cause damage to Iandscaplns or personal property, would violate
Subsection E(2) or would otherwise create a hazard to public safety. the
owner or occupant may lay the sign upon the ground at the dosest
location within the right-of-way that would not result in such damage.
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hazard or violation. Any person who places a portable sign in the public
right-of-way without the permission of an owner or occupant of
abutting real property shall be deemed to have given consent to the
sign being taken down in the manner described in this SUbsection.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2010·15
WIST LINN, OREGON

ARESOLUTION OF THE WEST LINN CITY COUNCIL DIRECTING SIAl" TO
SUSPEND ENFORCEMENT OF THE SIGN CODE RELATED TO TEMPORARY SIGNS
IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY FOR SPECIFIC TIMES. PlACES AND MANNBR
THROUGH DECEMBER 31.2010

WHEllEAS, section 52.Z00 A. of the West Linn Community Development Code
spedflcally prohibIts signs in the public rightofway; and

WHEREAS, City statfregularly enforces this section ofthe Community Development
Code; and

WHEREAS, the nation and the local region is currently suffering through one of the
worst economic periods ofournation's history; and

WHBREAS, the real estate market is suffering making it very difficult for West Linn
homeowners to sell their houses; and

WHEREAS, some real estate agents have indIcated that the Cil;y's prohibItion of
signs in the public right ofway may contribute to the challenge to seD houses in
West Unn; and .

WHEREAS, the City Coundl desires to attempt to reduce the burden ofmarketing
houses for a temporary period; and

WHERIAS, the City Coundl desires to continue to prevent placementoftemporary
signs that might restrict safe pedestrian use ofsidewalks, and .

WHBREAS, a neighboring communityhas a sign code that allows fur spedfic
temporary signs to be placed [n public right ofway at spedfic locations and with
specific requirements for the owners ofthe signsj and

WIIBREA$, the City Councilwoulcllike to explore the possibilityofallowing a
similar opportunity to place temporary signs for on an ongoiD(basis in West Linn;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WEST LINN THAT:

Section 1: City staffIs hereby clirectJ!Cl to suspend enforcementofthe
provisions ofsection 52.200 A. ofthe Communit;yDevelopmentCode for
temporary signs that meetthe requirements setforth In AttadunentA.

Section 2: The time, place and manner desaibed inAttachmentAshall be
applicable to all zoningdistricts in WestLinn.
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Section 3: Staff is directed to initiate amendments to the CDC to consider
allowing the temporary signage be permitted in the public right-of-way as
described in Attachment A.

Section 4: That Section 1 of this Resolution is effective from the time this
Resolution is adopted through December 31, 2010.

Section 5: This Resolution is effective upon passage.

This Resolution is adopted this 26th day ofApril, 2010.

! -'~ <? .:7~:!\ .
".' . toRN KOVASH, COUNCIL PRESIDENT

"',:

~
TI'BST: i

I _

~T=INL.A--=-L":"':YN=C-'-H.L-,--'-CITY- CORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

~~~4'-l~~. --.
CITY ATTORNEY
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Attachment A

Portable signs, as defined below in section v. , shall be allowed within the public
right-of-way in any residential zone on Sundays between the hours ofeight (8) a.m.
and six (6) p.m. under the following conditions:

i. Any person placing a sign in the public right-of-way shall first make a good
faith effort to obtain the permission of an owner or occupant of the real property
abutting the portion of the right ofway where the sign win be located. Except as
described in section ii. below, if the person is unable to contact an owner or
occupant after a good faith effort, the person shall, at the time the sign is placed in
the right-of-way, leave written notice in a conspicuous place at or near the entry to
the primary dwelling, or, if there is no dwelling, the entry to the primary habitable
structure, on the abutting real property. The notice shall include all ofthe follOWing:

(1) The name and address of the person placing the sign in the right-of-
way;

(2) Atelephone number where the person can be reached during the
entire time that the sign is in the right-of-way;

(3) Adescription of the effort made to contact the owner or occupant to
obtain permission to place the sign in the right-of-way

ii. No written notice shall be required under section i. above if.
(1) The notice cannot be left in the required location without committing a

trespass, or violating any other law, ordinance or regulation;
(2) The abutting real property is posted with a "No SolicitationJ1 sign j or
(3) There is no dwelling or other habitable structure on the abutting real

property.
iii. No sign shall be placed in the public right-of-way ifan owner or occupant

of the real property abutting the portion ofthe right-of-way where the sign will be
located has denied permission for such placemen~or has clearly communicated by
any means that such signs are not allowed in the abutting right-of-way.

iv. An owner or occupant of real property may take down and lay flat upon
the ground, in the same location, any portable sign that has been placed in the
portion of the right-of-way abutting such real property without the permission of
any owner or occupant of such real property. In the event that laying the sign upon
the ground in the same location would cause damage to landscaping or personal
property, would violate section v. or would otherwise create a hazard to public
safety, the owner or occupant may lay the sign upon the ground at the closest
location within the right-of-way that would not result in such damage, hazard or
violation. Any person who places a portable sign in the public right-of-way without
the permission of an owner or occupant of abutting real property shall be deemed to
have given consent to the sign being taken down in the manner described in this
subsection.

. v. Portable signs placed in the public right-of-way shall meet all of the
following standards:

(1) Only A-frame type signs are allowed;
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(2) Legible contact information shall appear on the sign, including the sign
owner's name and address and a telephone number where the sign owner can be
reached during the entire time thatthe sign remains in the right-of-way;

(3) The sign shall be entirely outside the roadway and any shoulder;
(4) The sign shall not be placed in a median, traffic island, or other area

within the roadway;
(5) The sign shall be no larger than five square feet in area. counting one

side of the sign;
(6) The sign, including the support structure, shall be no taller than 30

inches;
(7) The sign shall be entirely outside the area of a right-of-way corner that

is between the lines created by extending the edges ofany curb ramp to the
property line;

(8) Where no curb exists, the sign shall be placed outside the roadway at
least five feet from the edge of the roadway.

(9) The sign shall not obstruct a continuous through pedestrian zone ofat
least five feet in width;

(10) The sign shall not obstruct pedestrian and wheelchair access from the
sidewalk to any of the following:

(A) transit stop areas;
(B) designated disabled parking spaces; or
(C) building exits including fire escapes.

(11) The sign shall not be attached or anchored in any way to trees, other
objects or public property, including without limitation utility or light poles; parking
meters, the ground or the pavement;

(12) The sign shall not be placed in parking spaces or bicycle paths:
(13) The sign shall not be placed on any driveway, with the exception of a

driveway that serves only property owned or occupied by the person placing the
sign.

(14) The sign shall not be placed in any portion of the right-of-way abutting
real property owned or controlled by the city or another public agency.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2010·16
WEST LINN, OREGON

ARISOLUTION OF THE WEST LINN QTYCOUNCIL DIRECTJHG STAFF TO
SUSPEND ENfORCEMENT OF COMMUNITYDEVELOPMBNT CODE
SlCTION 99.030 8.1. AS IT RElATES TO PRB-APPLICAnOH
uqUlltEMENTS FOR. CERTAIN MINOR.DEVELOPMENT APPLIUnONS
THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2010

WHEREAS, Subsection 99.030 B.l. ofthe WestLtnn Communit;y
Development Code ("CDC' spedftcally requires a pre-application conference
for all development applications listed in CDC Chapter 99. unless there is a
spectlicwaiver elsewhere in the CDC; and

WHEREAS. the City processes minor applications for signS; temporary uses;
home occupations; temporary use permits; sidewalk use; final plats; lot line
adjustments; re·vegetatfon plans; and appeals forwhich staffbas routinely
not required the conduct ofpre..application meetings, and

WHBREAS, Subsection 99.030 B.l. calls for staff to con!luct ap~appJication

conference for each oftheseminor application~ and the CDC does not
contain waivers from the pre-application requirement for these minor
applications; and '

WHIl:RBAS, the appHcation of CDC Subsection 99.030 B. 1. to the minor
applications listed above would be overly burdensome, counter productive
and may createan undue hardship for appUcants; and

WHlREAS1 Subsection 99.030 B.l. creates confusion fortllose administering
the Code as other Sections of the Code specifywh(ch types ofdevelopment
applications require pre·appllcatlons conferences prior to submittal; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the CDC to require pre-appUcation
conferences onlyfor more significant land use applications than those
considered to be mlnor, where itserves the publicInterest; and

WHIREAS, there is high volume ofapplications Cortbe USes listed above; and

WHERBAS1 the suspension ofenforcementofSubsection 99.030 B. 1. for the
applications listed above will relieve applicants and staffofunnecessal'Y
burden while the City conslden possible amendments to the CDC; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution wiD provide clarification and continuit;yfor Stalt
residents and applicants with regard to the pre-oapplication conference
requirements;

0"
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WEST LINN THAT:

Section 1~ City Staff is hereby directed to suspend enforcement of the
provisions ofSubsection 99.030 B.1. of the CommunftyDevelopment
Code only for the applications for signs; temporary Uses; home
occupations; sidewalk uses; final plats; lot line adjustments; re­
vegetation plans; and appeals..

Section 2: Staffis directed to initiate amendments to the CDC to
consider the exemption of the application types listed In Sectlon 1
from CDC Subsection 99.030 B. 1.

Section 3: That Section 1 ofthis Resolution Is effective from the time
this Resolution is adopted through December 31. 2010.

Section 4: This Resolution Is effective upon passage.

This Resolution is adopted this 26th day ofApril, 2010.

j,~)/~
~---- 0- i / \. ()--t~ =__

'. ... JOHN KOVASH. COUNCIL PRESIDENT

ATTEST:~

~h. ~ec ~
TINA LYNCH. C1 RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY krrORNBY
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